# **DAVID PEREIRA DE CASTRO**

August, 2023

# **SUMMARY**

I am a PhD Fellow at the Department of Organization at Copenhagen Business School, I have a multidisciplinary background with a research profile in International Political Economy, Global Finance and Organization Studies. My latest activities have focused on green transition projects, sustainable finance and organizational transformations in Multinational Corporations across Europe and the USA.

# PERSONAL DATA

David Cochat Pereira de Castro

E-mail: dc.ioa@cbs.dk
Tel: +45 22 36 95 77
Nationality: Portuguese

# **EMPLOYMENT**

Aug. 2023 – Present	<b>PhD Fellow</b> , Department of Organization, Comparative Political Economy, Copenhagen Business School, Copenhagen, Denmark
Mar. 2023 – Jul.2023	<b>Assistant Lecturer</b> , Department of Organization, Comparative Political Economy, Copenhagen Business School, Copenhagen, Denmark
Aug. 2022 – Feb. 2023	<b>Research Assistant</b> , Department of Organization, Project: Time Mirror & NICHE, Copenhagen Business School, Copenhagen, Denmark
Oct. 2021 – Jun. 2022	<b>Student Assistant (Part-Time)</b> , Department of Organization, Project: Time Mirror & NICHE, Copenhagen Business School, Copenhagen, Denmark
Oct. 2019 – Jun. 2022	<b>Data Manager (Part-Time)</b> , Project: Impact Index, Startup Guide World Aps, Copenhagen, Denmark
	<b>Project Lead</b> , Project: Impact Index, Startup Guide World Aps, Copenhagen, Denmark
	<b>Head of Operations</b> , Project: Connect by Startup Guide, Startup Guide World Aps, Copenhagen, Denmark
Jan. 2018 – Jun. 2019	Consultant in Strategic Advisory and Digital Transformation, General Secretariat for the Ministry of Economy, Lisbon, Portugal
Oct. 2017 – Dec. 2018	<b>Consultant in Strategy and Data Protection, GET</b> Consulting, Lisbon, Portugal

#### **EDUCATION**

MSc 2022 Copenhagen Business School (International Business and Politics)

Minor in Business Law, International Business, Trade and Tax Law

Master's Thesis: Directing Sustainable Finance in the European Union

BSc 2017 University of Lisbon (Public Administration)

Intensive Program 2021 IMD Switzerland (Corporate Finance) (6 weeks)

# **SOCIETY**

Jan. 2020 – Present **President of the Board**, SPOT Nordic, Association for Portuguese

Graduate Professionals & Researchers in the Nordic Countries,

Copenhagen, Denmark

**Secretary of the Board**, SPOT Nordic, Association for Portuguese Graduate Professionals & Researchers in the Nordic Countries,

Copenhagen, Denmark

Oct. 2017 – Jun. 2019 City Councilor, Odivelas, Portugal

Jan. 2013 – May 2016 Treasurer, International Rotaract Club, Odivelas, Portugal

Secretary, International Rotaract Club, Odivelas, Portugal

Jan. 2012 – May 2016 Volunteer, CEDEMA Association of Parents and Friends of

Mentally Disabled Adults, Lisbon, Portugal

#### **TEACHING**

Graduate Courses

• 2023 Applied International Political Economy (Copenhagen Business School)

*Undergraduate courses* 

• 2023 Comparative Political Economy (Copenhagen Business School)

# **PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT**

Castro, David. 2023. "No fim do dia, o que falta é dinheiro?". *Jornal Observador*. (in Portuguese) <a href="https://observador.pt/opiniao/no-fim-do-dia-o-que-falta-e-dinheiro/">https://observador.pt/opiniao/no-fim-do-dia-o-que-falta-e-dinheiro/</a>

Castro, David. 2022. "Será que os portugueses produzem pouco?". *Semanário O Novo*. (in Portuguese) https://onovo.pt/opiniao/sera-que-os-portugueses-produzem-pouco-LD11302238

Castro, David. 2022. "País adiado? Ou país atrasado?". *Semanário O Novo*. (in Portuguese) https://onovo.pt/opiniao/pais-adiado-ou-pais-atrasado-HB9627180

#### Curriculum Vitae

Castro, David. 2022. "É hora de agarrar o futuro". *Jornal Observador*. (in Portuguese) <a href="https://observador.pt/opiniao/e-hora-de-agarrar-o-futuro/">https://observador.pt/opiniao/e-hora-de-agarrar-o-futuro/</a>

Castro, David. 2021. "A transição climática do Governo ou a falta dela.". *Vida Económica*. (in Portuguese) <a href="https://www.vidaeconomica.pt/vida-economica-1/publicacoes/edicao-num-1873-do-vida-economica-de-12032021/opiniao/transicao-climatica-do-governo-ou-falta-dela">https://www.vidaeconomica.pt/vida-economica-1/publicacoes/edicao-num-1873-do-vida-economica-de-12032021/opiniao/transicao-climatica-do-governo-ou-falta-dela</a>

Castro, David. 2020. "A pobreza energética do Governo português". *O Jornal Económico*. (in Portuguese) <a href="https://jornaleconomico.pt/noticias/a-pobreza-energetica-do-governo-portugues-668026">https://jornaleconomico.pt/noticias/a-pobreza-energetica-do-governo-portugues-668026</a>